



Gary Widerburg <gwiderburg@utah.gov>

Docket No. 26-999-16, Notice Regarding Request for Arbitration

Gary Widerburg <gwiderburg@utah.gov>

To: Miguel Salas <adm@undergroundcableandconduit.com>

Tue, Aug 11, 2026 at 3:17 PM

Dear Mr. Gonzales,

Thank you for your email. As you saw in the "Notice Regarding Request for Arbitration" dated July 15, 2026, in addition to allowing parties like UCCC to "provide additional information regarding the dispute" -- which UCCC has provided -- that notice also requests such a party to indicate "whether [it] agree[s] to arbitration as required by Utah Code Ann. Section 54-8a-13(5)[.]" UCCC's email does not address this specific question: does UCCC agree to arbitrate this dispute?

In response to your invitation to "let you know whether we have any additional questions," please respond to this email with an answer to that specific question.

Please understand that the Public Service Commission may not provide legal advice to UCCC concerning this matter.

Thank you,

Gary Widerburg
Commission Secretary
Public Service Commission of Utah
801-530-6713

[Quoted text hidden]